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Ruth Nettles

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 2:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 080678-Notice of Adoption

Attachments: 080678-TP Notice of Adoption.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. _080678____

Title of filing: ___Notice of Adoption_____
Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No of pages: 1

Description: __Notice of Adoption___

EMBARG
Roberta G. Cooper
Legal Specialist
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Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarg.com

1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHO0201

Voice | Data |} Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.
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FILED ELECTRONICALLY
Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket Number 080678-TP

Notice of Adoptiont of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement
between Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Photie Company d/b/a The Florida
Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company and Embarg Florida, Inc. by Knology of Florida,
Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Embarq Florida, Inc. hereby provides notice to the Florida Public Serviee Commission of the
adoption by Knology of Florida, Inc. of the Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and
Resale Agreement with modifications for the State of Florida entered into by Mextel
Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The Florida

Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company and Embarq Florida, Inc., which was filed with the
Commission in Docket No. 080566-TP. Knology of Florida, Inc, is adopting the agreement
with modification as provided by Section 252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1560.

Sincerely,

Swan.s I

Susan 8. Masterton

ce: Bruce Schoonover
Director-Regulatory Affairs
Knology; Inc.
1241 O.G. Skinner Drive
West Point, GA 31833

Enclosure Susan §. Masterton
SENIORCOUNSEL
Voice: {850} 5991560
Eaxs {8s0) 878-0777
susan. masterfon@embarg:com
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